Public Document Pack [ &&3OXFORDSHIRE
WY COUNTY COUNCIL

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

Working for you

Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Member for Children &
the Voluntary Sector

Monday, 11 June 2012 at 12.00 pm
County Hall

Items for Decision

The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed
overleaf, with indicative timings, and the related reports are attached. Decisions taken
will become effective at the end of the working day on 19 June 2012 unless called in by
that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee.

Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council.

These proceedings are open to the public

Qrer S C el -

Peter G. Clark

County Solicitor May 2012
Contact Officer: Deborah Miller

Tel: (01865) 815384; EMail:deborah.miller@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Note: Date of next meeting: 16 July 2012

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible
before the meeting.




3.

4,

Page 2

Items for Decision
Declarations of Interest

Questions from County Councillors

Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am two
working days before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the
Cabinet Member’s delegated powers.

The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one
meeting is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary
question at the meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in
total. As with questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the
end of this item will receive a written response.

Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below and
will be the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or such
other councillor or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and shall not
be the subject of further debate at this meeting. Questions received after the
despatch of the agenda, but before the deadline, will be shown on the Schedule of
Addenda circulated at the meeting, together with any written response which is
available at that time.

Petitions and Public Address

Chill Out Fund 2012/13 - June 2012 (Pages 1 - 52)

Forward Plan Ref: 2012/018
Contact: Ruth Ashwell, Area Service Manager — Youth (Central) Tel: (01865)
810649

Report by Area Service Manager — Youth (Central) (CMDCVS4).

Oxfordshire County Council believes that YOUTH MATTERS and has set up a fund
of £100,000 to support work with children and young people across the County.
The fund supports the aspirations of those working with children and young people
in Oxfordshire to ensure all children and young people can access positive activities
in their leisure-time by 2020.

The Cabinet Member for Children and the Voluntary Sector is
RECOMMENDED to consider the applications (listed in paragraph 5 of this
report) for grant support in the light of the officer recommendation as set out
in the application annexed to this report.




Agenda ltem 4

Division(s): N/A

CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN AND THE VOLUNTARY
SECTOR - 11 JUNE 2012

IMPROVING AND EXTENDING PROVISION FOR CHILDREN AND
YOUNG PEOPLE IN OXFORDSHIRE
CHILL OUT BIDS FOR 2012/2013

Report by Director for Children’s Services

Introduction

1. Oxfordshire County Council believes that YOUTH MATTERS and has set up
a fund of £100,000 to support work with children and young people across the
County. The fund supports the aspirations of those working with children and
young people in Oxfordshire to ensure all children and young people can
access positive activities in their leisure-time by 2020.

2. We know that how children and young people spend their leisure-time has an
important influence and impact on their resilience and their quality of life.
Engaging in constructive activities can increase children and young people’s
positive attitudes, improve motivation, increase aspirations, develop social
and life skills, enhance interpersonal skills and help build social capital. All of
which is vital for children and young people to help them avoid taking risks
such as experimenting with drugs/alcohol or being involved in anti-social
behaviour and crime. Participation in positive activities can also help increase
the resilience of vulnerable children and young people who are trying to
rebuild their lives. For children and young people with physical or learning
disabilities it can be a lifeline and reduce social isolation. For groups such as
young carers, positive activities provide respite and can improve their outlook
and quality of life.

3. Projects must meet the broad aspirations above and be targeted at children
and young people 8 — 19 years (extended to 24 years for young people with
learning disabilities).

4. The Chill Out Fund will consider a wide range of bids supporting children and
young people’s access to positive activity. Applications for funding are invited
that comply with the following criteria:

e Aimed at children and young people 8 — 19 (up to 24 for those with
learning disabilities).

Show evidence of the involvement of young people in the application.

Demonstrate increased access to positive leisure-time activity.

Show matched funding from a source external to the county council.

Demonstrate the ability to account for funding.

5. Applications will be considered on a monthly basis.

$a342uep3.doc Page 1



Bids for June 2012

8 applications have been received

CMDCY4

Applicant organisation Amount Amount
Requested | recommended

Banbury Foyer, Sanctuary 0

Supported Living £3,797

Base 33 £5,000 0

Bladon Junior Church £1,900 £1,900

Parish Council of Combe £5,000 £5,000

Cutteslowe Community

Association £2.500 £2,500

Film Oxford £4.680 £4.680

Pegasus Theatre £5,000 £1,000

Yarnton Parish Council £1,800 £1,800

Nasio Trust £2,329.80 £2,329.80

TOTAL £31,807 £19,209.80

Awarded to date

£42,362

Amount left:

£57,638

Applications to June meeting

£31,807

Amount recommended for June

£19,209.80

$a342uep3.doc Page 2




CMDCY4

RECOMMENDATION

6. The Cabinet Member for Children and the Voluntary Sector is
RECOMMENDED to consider the applications (listed in paragraph 5 of
this report) for grant support in the light of the officer recommendation
as set out in the application annexed to this report.

JIM LEIVERS

Director for Children’s Services

Background Papers: Applications

Contact Officer: Ruth Ashwell, Youth, Engagement & Opportunities —

Service Manager Tel: (01865 810649)

June 2012

$a342uep3.doc Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Reference # COF015 Meeting date:

Name of Organisation Project Name

11/06/12

Living, Sanctuary Housing

Banbury Foyer, Sanctuary Supported Video Diary

Amount asked for: £3.597 Timescale

Hub Area: Banbury

Project description?

May2012 — Jan/Feb
2013

day to show this to the local community.

To produce a video diary showing progress of a refurbishment of the Foyer and
thoughts of the residents e.g. how this refurb will affect them/improve their lives.
With support of Community Albums, residents will film the progress, interview
each other and staff, plan what they need to film/produce, select music and be
involved in post-production and editing. They will also film themselves making
the diary in a documentary form. The young people will then organize an open

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £
2 Producers for filming 4 500
Post production & editing 750
Pro Equipment hire 600
Travel {petrol) 216
Consumerable media (Video tapes, CDs, efc) 160
Office 40
Zoom Q3 HD Video Camera x 2, Canon Powershot SX210, | 928
mem card, case, spare batteries x 2, tripod x 2

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £7194
B: Matched funding in place and secured {pleass list where

the funding has come from)

Various donations towards resident activity fund

Total of matched funding (B) = £3,597
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £3,597

Page 5




# young people benefiting Age range:

19 16-25

Have they applied before Yes

L)
Y

* R

If yes, when, how much and have they completed £763.77
evaluation form 7

Comments:

This sounds like a worthwhile activity for this group but | don't feel it fits the
remit of the Chill Out Fund i.e. to extend positive activities for children and
young people.

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell Suggested amount

to award
£0

Page 6



RECLIVLD

OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNGIL

verrw SRBGTdstiCe SoV.IA

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

PE——————R

Office use only

Application number: I
Application received: >

Acknowledgement letter sent:

Amount reguested.

Name of Organisation WA g, SardCTet dhd>(
SodaRTeD iR, SANCTOWRNYeUs

Project Name Vides iaei,

How much are you requesting? (no more £ 3' <9 ] %))

than £5k}

Has your organisation applied for this @ No

funding before?

How many times have you applied for the We have received ~ 7o times before.
funding?

Total received before is£ 743" 7 7

Age range of children & young people that £ =
will be using the project : :

Number of children & young people who will . S s THE 5
benefit from this project / Cf RiesbendiS of THE [O4CL

Describe how children & young peopie have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement) "

Cha s, crople o \we_.ﬁ-.- CaeMang il donof <,5o_mwd“-w
Pod¥nd o M“_L,_,u:_ﬁau,\ MBS whe heseo Weedks @ s "(‘:".LG-Q_& \JJ«;J(LL:S _
Hon aasoh Kha ﬂ‘“’“’\'bﬁ) {wﬂ\g_ AT 1'*\-&.,1\.(_‘\) v e ala™ S\t&.s LTl C,u_ﬂmt_k,rua-hﬁ-*
B et R Sae s, feotle geditand o g dides. g ten
A . \&m . \‘\«'\Jl \&%m\wx_!..i‘-j hh‘@“ P G A W TN u_:,_,.C{LQJ (E]C‘);‘W"“g FQW\OKS\\WQ
O Vg 5’ oo e Yoo Ll ki C N A NAI VAL 2 diies

Ovdao c‘k—}cwx_ﬁ § Ao ve it vro e aceg s e A ,__cd;.rsu_g X
ML‘\‘L\MA u\\'&_\ %\\Du._‘) (‘-\.k"(?iﬂ\—kof‘k'_ o~ (}n_,_:; Cw&c&kin(:, J‘Q}\\_Lj‘\dug \/\JV'LQV\_? § 50 CW‘JLQ “J

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for) .
e gedoce a oo Aot o S\'\C*E“\—”‘% ¢ "a’\/‘o*‘e@ Jf&' i; ;Q m =
Al L M-‘é‘“\“‘v@\x\"«\;\"} St 'f\je-’)k-dx.("/ A Qo Ty -\.

t i\;& :@{ S\‘\‘\KLK\\&-&_\?(O\}Q "Sci\w_ \wea . \ \.'}5\“/{—- Yoo S ‘.‘J‘\“Qi}‘“r q:i(

( C’/(\«_\\)\,L‘_SLJ\-«:SLL--\ ﬁ"\\\ox.hi'-g/ka ;‘e-»,\é}_,u«i.l . k'\b‘&L\ Q E iﬂ‘ o \P \.f?:'t..;)."e_ , \‘c
\,‘,W JWw) € ot sllal Ao Q\“‘*&k \®\m‘k -_w\m."d \\'\%\:’) ’wdh 2
L£ON\® @duce Selach rauam o _\:,3_9 \,hxj\:'ﬁ‘_;\_»eci vub -fcy‘)“T\ Cven
R aducfion and ed \\\.3(\_3 BN ot also '&-\. & wﬁ_&d_mﬁ ,
NP Sy Mg dredy Doz e A5 ~ferwna ;‘ D s

Yorie bl Ao e dag @ oo &’U—\\—u sho-Sthes o Tha \ozd(ommm

Page 7



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)
o O Cope ek o (g sl Sday B Slw \QQ_N\«;_ Ro-ay LQ Ev
\i\"m,‘.\l__ \DJJ‘QL‘_«! . b xud-.&a _'{3»\}& %'&&,J‘-& O e ‘,Q_é:'/;—-;) \b_;“\‘}: }(LOC,& e g
Pordtie  aafuniiy dbed LI “Thaad esioAc e Ui
(onu‘!gﬁ_b\)‘{b.v-CLQ Orir T\.Jl&k QNW T, P Wo'k LQLL& (Liﬁ :
O ey Wt Loaa@d  ConoatiSuoartg ’\act@”‘f/ka_f P N
T Qo e 4‘\/\0;50\3“'—1/3'3 g \‘—‘l . ’*—’\{)r_ s ‘A‘Q“‘ EeRgE = & (':f\ CT\WSL
codl alie eesthe v osile f’@' g regges *-":"”_\:\V“L s TEPSLIEIC,
C oA SIS A Ao O\Fﬁf—‘(\,&t«q CM B r\ecia,\rwe @Q}cg,;(ﬁ't‘LOu

’I-’Ipw will your project help or benefit childfen and young people in the colnmunity'? _
B LR A coli i U Naue S0 \Q'Q_,W_Q_\xg_ﬁ = ‘\Q LQ
!\C‘Bc;\,,\‘-‘_c) M\Q O\A@,I uv\Cj ce Lo x\\_/{.\r& \_?-A T o O'\J@_J‘;LU \E% ;
R S N L Rl il ¥ AT o
iy ol ; \t—.\hdu&ﬁh&.@_f(ﬂ.\_ﬂ,d \_N:‘) e ::;v‘i_(' A \--ut'?._.d QT\J;%S-
B gon ety comMbondong Yoo VIR \tsl& o Reagle
& h?.;blg\-(&@.a.—_c;gr bt S..o)\((g_ ‘;\Q_Q_,H L\)L('L—\ d‘xt’M: req \ ;3 &ﬂ(\;:f.. -(—('(‘VH
o soAanS Nga oo, Ve L 2o MO ne S " i
g“d’m L/\/—QD\_LL-’Jh\_(;\L._ \oé“?\\ k,\IsC‘K\\.'\_'e:._ v \(\_\U—G—QJ oA i L L0 4 Qo
e \srad Comanana Avarigin Sesang alble Vo glhewonnaa Ya
e E‘CN‘LSQ'J Gond X oo &L&-—“—J\ o e Q0 &LL:’\C')\QQ c‘-&fclcm’u«ﬂasi Ao Ak

-{ L]

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessazy) Cost £

D PledulclS Tob  SHicamessgss b XS & S o
Porre PhaDuLToR Ardd o e T SO -cres.
P B MAEST WG Loo —op
Al e (PeTRa) 2160
Cospycad@E  MeDia (Uideo Taes, e D's ETC) LLae
oEOCC L{-C} JB

Zaon Q2 WD Viben CARBTRYE, cton Podsls ol | qes ¢«

SHBEAS H e CARD, CATE S PPPE QATTEUS %2 TRufed L2

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = T 3¢ 00

B8: Matched funding in place and secured (ploase list whers the funding has coma
from}

Valiows darma uonsS dmoesacds resade oo X

ocxuoavse Lo\
— .

Total of matched funding (B) = £2;597-00

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) X %, SR F-cfipx

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31 March 2013)

Start date: Moy BoN2

Finish date: 3 oot | Felond o Poval |

Page 8



Reference #: COF016 Meeting date: 11/06/12

Name of Organisation Project Name
Base 33 Summer Project
Amount asked for: £5000 Timescale 22™ July - 15" Aug

2012

Hub Area: Banbury

Project description?

We will be running our fifth Summer Project throughout July and August 2012,
and it has previously been incredibly successful. In the past we have had 400
young people engaging in the project over one summer, and we hope to continue
this success this year. We run the Summer Project to engage young people in
activities which will stimulate them physically, mentally and educationally. The
majority of young people working with Base 33 are from chaotic backgrounds
due to factors such as substance misuse, family breakdown or sexual health
issues, and we work with them tackling issues such as antisocial behaviour or
being classed as NEET.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
Trip to Scotland to BMX show 1900
South Cerney adventure day 370
Art proiect and Tropical Inc at Base 33 385
Young Mums trip to Bournemouth beach 244
Go Karting 766
Theme Park 292
Bristol zoo 330
Weymouth BMX park 400
London trip 1406
Bowling and lunch 255
Boardmasters in Newquay 652
Disneyland Paris and Eiffel Tower 2600

Page 9




# young people benefiting Age range:
Up to 75+ 13-24

~

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form £3385.42

L
sy

Have they applied before Yes

Comments:

This sounds like a worthwhile project but am concerned that the matched
funding is entirely from OCC Positive Activity fund. | think Base 33 needs to
find alternative sources of funding to match money already provided by OCC

Suggested amount
Completed by: Ruth Ashwell te award

£0

Page 10




COLINTY COUNCIL |
www.dordshire ok S

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only

Application number:

Application received:

Acknowledgement lelter sent:

Amount requested:

Name of Organisation Base 33

Project Name Summer Project

How much are you requesting? (no more £5000

than £5k)

Has your organisation applied for this Yes

funding before?

How many times have you applied for the We have received it___1 times before.
funding?

Total received before is £3385.42

Age range of children & young people that 13-24
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who will | Up to 75+
henefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

Young people have been heavily involved in setting up the Summer Project, both practically and
strategically. They have chosen all of the activities that we will deliver, investigated possible
funding options, applied to various organizations and are taking part in sponsored events.

Please also see covering letter from two young people who have been involved in the choosing of
activities and the planning, costing and implementation of the funding bid.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

We will be running our fifth Summer Project throughout July and August 2012, and it has previously
been incredibly successful. In the past we have had 400 young people engaging in the project over
one summer, and we hope to continue this success this year. Please refer to the project costs
section for details of the activities we plan to conduct, all of which have been selected by young
people. We run the Summer Project to engage young people in activities which will stimulate them
physically, mentally and educationally. The majority of young people working with Base 33 are from
chaotic backgrounds due to factors such as substance misuse, family breakdown or sexual health
issues, and we work with them tackling issues such as antisocial behaviour or being classed as
NEET. Young People engaging in the Summer Project may have been referred to us by Henry Box

Page 11




School, Thames Valley Police, West Oxfordshire District Council Safer Partnership Team, Youth
Offending Service, Young Addaction, Witney Job Centre, Connexions and Base 33 Detached
Team. All of these young people will benefit from gaining accreditations, self-confidence, support
and will meet new people during the summer project.

Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

The work that Base 33 undertakes has been reported by the West Oxfordshire Safer Partnership
Team as decreasing antisocial behaviour by 20%, and a large part of this is achieved via the
Summer Project. The Summer Project allows young people to spend time with us as workers,
improving relationships and increasing engagement with us as an organisation, and this increased
trust and interaction allows us to increasingly support their needs. All of the activities in the
Summer Project are designed to challenge young people by giving them educational, challenging
and fun opportunities.

The project is also vital in allowing young people to build confidence, increase their knowledge and
express themselves via working with both their peers and Base 33, which is important to their
development and engagement with society.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

As aforementioned, the Summer Project has a vital impact on anti-social behaviour in Withey and
the surrounding areas; young people are removed from situations where they may enter into ASB
and instead places them in an environment where they can undertake challenging, educational and
fun experiences. Those who participate in the Summer Project are awarded with a certificate,
which subsequently helps young people as they can include it on their CV as an achievement,
therefore supporting them with job applications and opportunities.

As well as providing young people with educational and challenging opportunities, it also allows
them to have fun, which is vital to them. As mentioned, many of the young people come from a
chaotic background, and the Summer Project is an excellent opportunity for them to engage in
activities which would not ordinarily be available to them.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
Trip to Scotland to BMX show 1900
South Cerney adventure day 370
Art proiect and Tropical Inc at Base 33 385
Young Mums trip to Bournemouth beach 244
Go Karting 766

Page 12




Z10g 1snbny 61 ‘81ep Usiulg
zloZ Anr 22 “31Ep HEIS

(€102 UdJel (L€ 810§3q 35N UON3[AW03) 3o8l01d S|y) 105 ajeosaull) 8u} S I

(00053 ueyy asow ou) paysanbas juesb jelol =g~y

00093 = (g) Bujpuny peysjew Jo [ejo)
00093 punj sa)jIAnoY aAlIsod
[
803 sey Buipun) oyj 1oy isit oseard) PBINJISS pue aoeid u) Buipuny vm:oums_snnm
29Z'eL3 = (v) LO3rodd 40 LSOD TVL0L
290¢ sabepp
0092 Jamo| |3 pue slied pueAsusig
289 Aenbmep uf siejselpleog
§6¢ youn| pue Buymog
90| duy uopuoT
00+ yied XNE UINoWASAA
0ce 00z |0}slig
[4:14 sjed sway |

Page 13



Reference #: COF017 Meeting date: 11/06/12
Name of Organisation Project Name

Bladon Junior Church Lighting Control Replacement
Amount asked for: £1,900 Timescale July 2012 - Sept

Hub Area: Banbury

Project description?

2012

system.

We are applying for a grant to replace our lighting control system which is used
regularly for BJC Services, Concerts and shows in Bladon; as well as other
venues. Our current equipment is 1970s vintage and despite regular maintenarce
we desperately need to replace this antique kit with a modern DMX control

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items {cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £
4 x Zero 88 Betapack 4 @ £762 3048
1 x Strrind 200T Control Board 756
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £3804
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where

the funding has come from)

Bladon Junior Church Savings and Reserves 1000
Profits from Summer Concert 450
Fund raising (£300 already raised) 450
Total of matched funding (B) = 1900
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 1900

Page 14



# young people benefiting Age range:
40-60+ 4-16

Have they applied before Yes

Nt
Y

No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed £2332
evaluation form ’

Comments:

Bladon Junior Church clearly makes good use of this equipment and have a

large number of children and young people participating. The fund raising to
date is impressive.

Suggested amount
to award
£1900

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell

Page 15



| @oxso_ansmu
COUNTY COUNCIL
| wowrwy onfordihing gov.uk

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only

Application number: COER

Application received:

Acknowledgement letter sent:

Amount reguested:

Name of Organisation

BLADoN JUNI0R CHURCH

Project Name

LLEHTING CoNTROL ReCLACEMENT

How much are you requesting? (no more £ 400.09

than £5k)
Has your organisation applied for this Yes J No
funding before?
How many times have you applied for the We have received__ 2 times before.
funding?
Total received before is £ 2_-,332 09
Age range of children & young people that L'_ 16
will be using the project 0
Number of children & young people who will _
benefit from this project Yo - 60+

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

The CHiDREN ¢ Yoo G PEOILE Fivo OyYL DRAMATIC ACTIVITIE]
UERM RewARDINGE— FROM THE DiCiPLNE of ATENDING REHEALSATS
£ LEARNING LINES b THe CONADENE CGRINED B FERFIRMING
[N FRONT of AN AUDIENCE. THose WHo Plefer NoT T APPEAK
ON STAGE ENTOY CETIING INVOLVED iN TME 'BEHnug TiE S EVES
ACTIvITIES . THEY AMC Al BYTREMELY fean To 8 (08 LlkivG Lok

/

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

WE ARE RAPPLYING Fof A GRANT To REFLACE QuR LIGHUNG
CoNTROL SYSTEM WHILH (S usep REGULAKLY FoR BIC SERVICES,
CoNCERTS 4 Stows N BLADeN AS WELL As OTHER \/E};{\IUES. 0uUk,
CUARENT EBQUIF MENT IS 1970 VINTAGE Arxm. ?EﬁP{TIEﬁ'@UM!{

MAINTANENCE WE HAVE Run OUT OF STALES, WE DEVERATELY NEED

To REALACE This ANTIGQUE KIT WITHK A MODERN DM ConTRoL SYJ M

Page 16




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

THE CURRENT ConNTRoL SYSTEM (S ONE 1TS LAST LEES- SYALES ALE No

LONEER AVAILABGLE 4 NUMEADvS FALLTS CANNDT BE KEFAIKED, THIS
EQUIf MENT 1S A& VITAL PALT of ouR LIGHTINGE 1N STALATION —
CONTLOWN & DUL BYXTENIIVE LIGHTIN 6 CoLLE(TTons -ANEW Contlios,
S4STEM WILL £E SAFEL , Mike RELWABLE € Allew THE CHILOEN B

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

THE CHibhen 6N A KEAL SENGE OF ACHIEVEMENT AND

Petfon) 1BIUTY FRom PARTIOPATING 1N 0vk  DAAVATIC ACTIVITIES
Py WeLL AS HAUING GREAT FUN{ IN ADPMoN THEY LEACN NEW
SKILLS AS oJL STAFF INQUDE TRAIVED OANCE TENCHEL,

¢ Hok o GRAPHEL AnD THEATRE fROFESSIONALS .

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much maich funding_you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £
I Y 2€£0 88 BEAAPAK b @ £762. 00 30U8.00
| # STRAND 2801 (pNTRIL BoAR)) 156 .09
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 38 0. oD
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where the funding has come
from)
BLADON TUNIL CHuRCH SAVINES ¢ KESERUES Y 00d. 0o
PROMTY FRoM SUMMEL Con(RRT U450 .c0
FunD-gA IS NE (E%o ALRCALY RA(SEn) 4%.00
Total of matched funding (B) = | 100.80
A - B =Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 1900.00
What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31 S March 2013)
Start date: JUid 2012
Finish date: SEPTEMBEL 2012

Page 17



Reference #. COF018 Meeting date: 11/06/12
Name of Organisation Project Name

Parish Council of Combe Combe Play Park Project
Amount asked for: £5000 Timescale Oct — Dec 2012

Hub Area: Witney

Project description?

requirements by ROSPA at 2010 inspection.
- Refurbish and resite four items of existing equipment

age range and abilities, reflecting the consultation
- New play area will be open with full disability access

disabled use

- Remove old play equipment (17+ years old) described as failing to meet the

- Increase the size of the existing limited site and install new equipment for a wider

- Two items of equipment have been selected because they are appropriate for

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) CostE
Play park equipment & works 41,000
Design & detailed plans for landscaping & works 3,500
Close off existing gate & modify entrance 1,000
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £45,500
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where

the funding has come from;

Wren 38,000
Parish Council (underwritten pending further village 2,500
fundraising over summer)

Total of matched funding (B) = 40,500
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 5,000

Page 18



# young people benefiting Age range:
140 1-12+

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

Unsupervised play space is invaluable and bringing playgrounds up to date
is both essential and desirable. | suggest we fund this in full but make the
requirement that the 5K from OCC Chill Out is specifically earmarked for
play equipment for children 8+

Suggested amount
Completed by: Ruth Ashwell to award

£5,000

Page 19



Ofrice use only

Application number: COE2LIR

Application received:

Acknowledgement letter sent:

Amount requested:
Name of Organisation ParRISH CoOuNICiL OF COMRE
Project Name COMBE PLAY PARK PROTECT
How much are you requesting? (no more £y @ Opo
than £5k)
Has your organisation applied for this Yes 6@
funding before? =~~~ | (.
How many times have you applied for the We have received times before.
funding?

Total received before is £

Age range of children & young people that

will be using the project [-12+
Number of children & young people who will /
benefit from this project 40

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvemgnt) —
NSULTATION BECAN IN 2010 WHEN THERE wWAS 1 SE : :
cﬁ? ILOREN I‘{? PRIMARY SCHOOL AND AN OPEN MEET NG (N THE VILLAGE,
THEY EXPRESSED 7HEIR ViEwS AND DREL) PiCTVRES OF 7HE/R 1DENS FOK
CrerT/ES .
;fg'“nf}gzsg&eﬂ? VILLAGE FUNDRAISING EVENT, DINARAMS oF
POSSIBLE LAY - OUTS + EQUIPMENT GWERE DISIPLAYEY FOR FURTHER 4
CONSULTRTION B TH PARENT S+ CHILDREN (5 S00O RAtLSEA n_::t? Pme.c'r)
GUESTIONNAIRES WERE WIDELY CIRCUAATED AMONG TRE CHILOREN

: VALl 100
OF THE VILLAGE, w 1TH 68 QUESTIONNARES RETORNED . (EVALUAT O !

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

LREMOVE OLD PLaAYy EQUIPMENT (17+ YeEnrRS agg) DeEscrIBED Y
FAILING TO MEET REQUIREMENTY &Y ROSPA AT 2010 INSFAECTION
P REFURBISH TRESITE FOUR ITEMS OF EXISTING EQU IPMENT

- INCREASE THE SIZE OF THE EXISTING LIMITED S¢7TE AND
INSTALL NED EQUIPMENT FOR A WINER ARE RAAIGE HND
ALL Aé!LfTIESI REFLECTING THE CON SCLTHF 1 ON

- NEW LAY AREA WILL 8E OPEN W ITH FuiL. DISARILITY ACCELD

- TWO ITTM S OF EQUIPMEAT MAVE BEEA SELECTED BECAUSE
THEY ARE PRIPROPRIATE FOR DISAMRLED USE.

* THIS 2500 SPENT ON DESICN SO AJ TO MEET REQRUILEMENTS
GF 81D 7O WREAN. Page 20




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

SHFE FUN AND CHALLENGING PLAY BRI [ ClLITIES MRPE
NECESSARY 70 HELP THE CHILDREN (N COMEBE KEEPR FIT rﬂ?ﬁé?ﬂy
AND TO PROVIDE A §O0L(AL HUE FOR THE COMMUNITY, THE

URRENT PLAY PROUSION (& Limere€D T FALUAG SAFETY RE RUIR E PTEN]
gﬁf VICLACE SKATE RBOWL (TYHE ONLY OTHER PERMANENT RECRENTION

TE PRRIGH COUNCIL , DILTRICT COUANCILL I, VILARE ree-Scaood

PRINARY SCHOOL + LOCAL COMMUNITY POLICE HAVE HLL InDICATED
STRONG UPPAR T

How will xour project help or benefit children and young people in the community?
THE FACILITIES vl PROVIDE OFPRPORTUAITIES FO®©

~ EXERCUISE: oo OMOTIAIC, HERLTH, LIELL~-BEINC +/0STIVE ATTTTUD,
CHALLEMQ INIQ EQUIPMENT LIl IHELP CHILIREAN BUILD LIFE Shrely,

— JOECRERATION < PROVIBING A JOCIAL HUEF FoR THE VILLAQE aIHEHe]
PEOLLE CAN CONKREAATE ; THIS LUILLI STRON S $OCrge. 8ondy
LTINS THE COMMUNITY ,EVARLES CHICOREN TO DEVECOR
SO0AL Skretd +ReDUCES AT I~ Solrrc BEHAVIOURE

THE PROJECT WitL ENLURE PALL €A UIPMENT MEETT Logrq
STANDARN S THERESY WEEPING THE CHIC D REN $AFE,

Piease tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost&
PLAY PARK EQUIPMENT+GE WORIS 41,000
DESIEN + DETIILED PLARIS FOR LANDSSARING + (DORKS 3,500
CLOSE OFF EXISTING CATE + MODIFY ENTRANCE {, 000
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 45,500
B: Matched funding in p!ace and secured (piease list where the funding has coms
fromj
WREN 38,000
PRRISH COUNCIL (UNDERWRITTEN PENDING FURTHER 2,500
ViLLAGE FUONDRRISING DVER SUMMER)
Total of matched funding (B) = 40,500
A ~ B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000} 5,000
What is the timescale for this proiect {(completion must before 31" March 2012)
Start date: OCTDBER 2012
Finish date: DECEMBER 2012

Page 21



Reference #:

COF019

Name of Organisation

Meeting date:

Project Name

11/06/12

Cutteslowe Community Association

Cutteslowe Summer Playscheme

Amount asked for:

£2,500

Hub Area: East Oxford

Project description?

Timescale

30 July — 17 Aug
2012

The grant will be used to run a three week Play scheme in August 2012 for a
total of 50 children aged 5-11 years (of whom 50% are aged 8 plus years) and
who live on the Cutteslowe Estate. The Play scheme will support disadvantaged
families (around 50% of whom are on benefits) by providing daily constructive
play activities at an affordable cost.

The grant will pay for two experienced play leaders, who will lead a team of six
play assistants. The project will be managed and organized by the two
Community Workers. The scheme has run for over ten years and is becoming
increasingly difficult to fund.

The scheme will have a wide range of activities both in the centre and further
afield, and will provide opportunities to which children from disadvantaged
backgrounds would otherwise not have access. There will be an emphasis on
play, creativity, healthy living, educational experiences and building nurturing
relationships. Activities in the centre include drama, craft, games, sport, cooking
and visits to the community allotment. There will be a day of workshops with
tutors from Pegasus Theatre, a themed week and a final fancy dress party.
QOutside activities include swimming, ice skating, a trip to Hill End and to Farmer
Gow's Activity Farm or another venue.

The play scheme will operate between 10.00 and 3.00 Monday to Friday for a
total of 14 days, with one extra day for staff training and planning.

Please tell us the total project cost, including: £10,300.00
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£

Staff Wages 7,000.00
Materials and Equipment 500.00
Trips Out and Transport 800.00
Swimming and Ice Skating 300.00

Page 22




CCA Management Fee @ 20% 1,700.00

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 10,300.00
B: Matched funding in place and secured {please list where the funding has

came from)

Oxford City Council and Councillor's budgets 2,500.00
Fund Raising Events 800.00
Co-op and Mactaggart Third Fund 3,000.00
Income generated from fees 1,500.00
Total of matched funding (B) = 7,800.00
A - B = Total grant requested {no more than £5000) Request 2,500.00

Page 23




# young people benefiting Age range:
50 5-11

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Commenis:

This is a good bid, well matched by funding from the city council. |
recommend we fund £2,500 and ask Cutteslowe Community Association to
ensure that the East Oxford early Intervention Hub is provided with publicity
and further details.

Suggested amount
to award
£2,500

Completed by: Ruth Ashweli

Page 24



OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL
weew cafardshre govl

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013 ™=

Office use only

Application number: COF0159

Application received:

Acknowledgement letter sent;

Amount requested:

Name of Organisation Cuttestowe Community Association

Project Name Cutteslowe Summer Playscheme

How much are you requesting? (no more £ 2,500.00
than £5kj

Has your organisation applied for this No
funding before?

How many times have you applied for the We have received times before.
funding?
Total received before is £

Age range of children & young people that 5-11yrs  50% are aged 8 plus years
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who will | 50 in total, 25 aged 8-11 years
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement).

Children are asked for feedback at the end of every playscheme as to what they have enjoyed
most and what activities they would like to have in next year's playscheme and these views (where
realistic) are taken into account when planning the next year's programme (see attached list).
Parents are also asked annually for feedback in questionnaires and are generally extremely
appreciative of the quality of staff, activities and good value. In 2011 of 12 parents asked, 10 gave
10/10 for overall quality. The playscheme has become an institutional part of life on the Estate and
many children ask community workers throughout the year when it is going to start again. Many
children attend for 6 or 7 years running, from the age of 5 to 11 years.

As the children only gather annually for this event it has not been possible to collect a lot of data
from them at this moment in time.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

The grant will be used to run a three week Playscheme in August 2012 for a total of 50 children aged 5-11
years (of whom 50% are aged 8 plus years) and who live on the Cutteslowe Estate. The Playscheme will
support disadvantaged families (around 50% of whom are on benefits) by providing daily constructive play
activities at an affordable cost.

The grant will pay for two experienced play leaders, who will lead a team of six play assistants. The project
will be managed and organized by the two Community Workers. The scheme has run for over ten years and

Page 25




is becoming increasingly difficult to fund.

The scheme will have a wide range of activities both in the centre and further afield, and will provide
opportunities to which children from disadvantaged backgrounds would otherwise not have access. There
will be an emphasis on play, creativity, healthy living, educational experiences and building nurturing
relationships. Activities in the centre include drama, craft, games, sport, cooking and visits to the community
allotment. There will be a day of workshops with tutors from Pegasus Theatre, a themed week and a final
fancy dress party. Outside activities include swimming, ice skating, a trip to Hill End and to Farmer Gow's

Activity Farm or another venue.

The play scheme will operate between 10.00 and 3.00 Monday to Friday for a total of 14 days, with one
extra day for staff training and planning.

Page 26



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?) The Playscheme provides
affordable high quality play activities for around 50 children living on low incomes on the Cutteslowe Estate,
thus supporting struggling families to cope in the long summer holidays, reducing social inequality in North
Oxford and building community cohesion. Unlike many of their more affluent neighbours many children from
Cutteslowe have little to do in the long school holidays.

It is anticipated that around 50% of the children will be from families on benefits (as in 2011) and a high
proportion will have SEN. Many of the children are from single parent households where there are often
additional multiple problems such as debt, substance misuse and poor educational aspiration and
achievement. Many parents give only the basic minimum of care to their offspring and they are left to roam
the streets for most of the summer holidays.

The Playscheme provides varied and stimulating activities which extend the experiences and life skills of 50
disadvantaged children per week. The scheme also builds positive nurturing relationships between workers
and children which promote healthy child development and reduce the long-term risks of anti-social
behaviour. Well-being is enhanced through healthy eating, outdoor activities, swimming and visits to the
community allotment. The children also develop a relationship with the permanent community workers and
start to feel at home in the community centre which means they and their families access other activities
ongoingly and this reduces the risk of offending behaviour longterm.

Feedback from children is gathered at the end of each week and parents are given questionnaires after
each playscheme and are consistently positive about the good value, quality of activities and positive
educational opportunities it provides.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

The Playscheme will provide support for local families during the summer holidays. 50 children per week
will be constructively engaged in high quality provision which will not only keep them off the streets, but will
extend their skills and experiences. There is an emphasis on healthy living, cooking, well-being, team-work
and confidence building. Two workshops with Pegasus Theatre give children access to working with
professional artists and dancers.

Creative activities, sport and team games and free play will enable the participants to engage in new ways,
develop confidence and self-expression, build new relationships with positive adult role models and broaden
their horizons. Trips to Hill End and Farmer Gow’s Activity Farm give new experiences as do engagement
with the community allotment.

Anti-social behaviour is expected to be reduced on the estate through purposeful activity and team games
and a visit from the Police Community Support Officer will help to build trust in the Police from a young age.
The first day will be a training day to build the staff team, and address health and safety and child protection
issues.

The Playscheme also enables Community Workers to build ongoing relationships with children on the estate
from a young age, which encourages their engagement and reduces the risks of them developing offending
behaviour. It also means that children are more likely to access other regular after-school clubs and youth
work provision run by the Community Association and St Andrew’s Youth Workers as they grow older.

Page 27




Please tell us the total project cost, including: £10,300.00
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need {cont on separate pags if necessary) Cost £
Staff Wages 7,000.00
Materials and Equipment 500.00
Trips Out and Transport 800.00
Swimming and lce Skating 300.00
CCA Management Fee @ 20% 1,700.00
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A} = 10,300.00
B: Matched funding in place and secured (ptease list where the funding has coms
from|
Oxford City Council and Councillor's budgets 2,500.00
Fund Raising Events 800.00
Co-op and Mactaggart Third Fund 3,000.00
Income generated from fees 1,500.00
Total of matched funding (B) = 7,800.00
2,500.00

A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000j Request

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31° March 2012)

Start date: 30" July 2012

Finish date: 17" August 2012

Page 28




3

Reference #: COF020 Meeting date: 11/06/12
Name of Organisation Project Name
Film Oxford Moving the Image
Amount asked for: £4680 Timescale 25 July — 8 Aug 2012

Hub Area: Littlemore and Bicester

Project description?

Film making

disability) and over 350 young people in total

directly with 20 young people

Event Management

-support 2 elements of the ‘Moving the Image’ project. This project will engage
with 80 young people in Oxfordshire (2 NEET groups and 2 with learning

-support training and filmmaking in Bicester with NEET group based at the
Courtyard Centre. Professional filmmakers will assist young people with
developing script, technical skills, oversee filming and post production. Engaging

- Support the training of young people in Bicester in event management
skills leading to a screening event where their film will be premiered

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Costf
Staffing:

Lead filmmaker@£240 per day x 10 days x 4 films 9600
Support filmmaker @ £120 per day x 10 days x 4 films 4800
Event mgt @ £180 per day x 3 days x 2 events x 2 2160
members of staff

Staffing ‘in kind’ support 5520
Equipment:

Shooting kit/edit suites x 2 @ £240 per day x 10 days x 4 9600

Page 29



films

Event mgt Shooting kit/edit suite @ £240 per day x 6 days | 1440
Screening costs for 2 events 2000
Accreditation @ £30 per student x 60 1800
Misc. costs @ £300 per film x 4 1200
Management fee 15 days @ £250 per day 3750
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £41870
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where

the funding has come from)

Film Oxford — cash confirmed 1000
First Light Studio Award — waiting confirmation 18" | 29670
June

Iffley Mead School — ‘in kind’ confirmed 3680
Oxfordshire Intervention Services — ‘in kind’ confirmed | 1840
Oxfordshire Intervention Services — cash confirmed 1000
Total of matched funding (B) = | 37190
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 4680

Page 30




# young people benefiting Age range:
350 16-24

*

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Mgt
o

Have they applied before Yes

£15,000

Comments:

This looks like a really exciting project. | am slightly concerned about the
£29, 670 not yet confirmed as this is the bulk of the funding. We would need
to ensure the Chill Out grant was repaid if this funding is not found. £2840 of
the overall match is from OCC sources.

- Suggested amount

to award
Completed by: Ruth Ashwell £4680

Page 31



| #RG OXFORDSHIRE
VCOUNTY COUNCHL
woww pubordslanepovuk

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only

Application number: COFG2D

Application received:

Acknowledgement letter sent:

Amount reguested:

Name of Organisation Film Oxford

Project Name Moving the Image

How much are you requesting? (no more £4680

than £5k)

Has your organisation applied for this Yes X No

funding before?

How many times have you applied for the We have received funding 3 times before.
funding?

Total received before is £15,000

Age range of children & young people that 16 — 24 (some with learning disability)
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who will | 350
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

As part of the First Light application for the ‘Moving the Image’ project we held consultation
sessions with 4 groups of young people (80 in total}. 2 groups were NEET(Not in Education,
Employment of Training} from Bicester (Courtyard) and Kidlington (Forum) and 2 groups had
learning disabilities.

From these meetings and brainstorming sessions it is clear that all groups were enthusiastic about
making films and using the medium as a way of expressing their ideas. The groups came up with
the following scenarios:

Bicester. ‘Mindless Consumption’ — A docu/drama horror exploring excessive consumption in
society played out through a Zombie backdrop

Kidlington. ‘The Only way is Kidlington® - A docu/drama revealing issues and concerns, domestic
and personal, of young people in Kidlington. It will be played out by 2 lead characters (Lena and
Jack) a young couple, who experience being young, foolish and unhappy.

Iffley Mead Oxford. ‘Alligators on a Train’ ~ A surreal action drama drawing references from 'Snakes
on a Plane', Salvador Dali and the 'A Team'. Reptiles threaten the safety of passengers on a
speeding train. Finding the stolen bank code is the only way to resolve the situation.

Page 32




tffley Mead Oxford. ‘Mr Robinson’ - A TV crew arrive at Iffley Mead school. In the science lab My
Robinson mistakenly drinks a zombie potion. Chaos! The only way to escape is to find the secret
door that takes them back in time and restores normality

Piease see enclosed DVD showing extracts from the 4 consultation sessions. | also attach a CD
with photographs of their mind maps.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

Filmmaking

We would like to apply for Chill Out funding to support 2 elements of the ‘Moving the Image’
project. This project will directly engage with 80 young people in Oxfordshire. (2 NEET groups and
2 groups with Learning disability} and over 350 young people in total.

The Chill Out fund will support the training and filmmaking in Bicester with the NEET group based
at the Courtyard Centre. The professional filmmakers will assist the young people in developing the
script as well as run technical skills sessions and oversee the filming and post production over 10
days. Engaging directly with 20 young people.

(Chill Qut funding to cover the costs of 1 lead Film maker and a support Film maker over 10 days.
Total £3600)

Event Management
We would also like the Chill Out funding to support the training of the young people in Bicester in
event management skills leading to a screening event where their film will be premiered.

10 Young people will be involved in the organization and running of the outdoor film event at the
Courtyard (Bicester) in early September where the film that has been made will be publicly
screened as the part of a support programme. Their film will be followed by a screening of a
popular family feature making the event a popular community occasion.

Young people will develop publicity (print and electronic), set up social network sites and film and
upload a promo film trailer on fo the Film Oxford web site. They will send out the press release and
email invitations and take on responsibiiities on the night (technical support and stewarding). They
may also want to develop their own marketing techniques which will be encouraged. In the past
these outdoor events have attracted over 500 people (350 young peopie estimate)

(Chill out funding to cover the costs of 2 Event Managers over 3 days. Total £1080).

{Chill out funding total £4680.)

Page 33




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

Young people rarely get the opportunity to work with industry professionals. The whole project
enables 80 (marginalized) young people around Oxfordshire to engage in writing, developing and
making a film as well as offering an opportunity to develop a screening event to show and promote
their film. Both activities will improve skills, build confidence and develop communication as well as
raise ambitions and aspirations. Above all the activities will be fun. Participants will also feel a
sense of pride and achievement.

The Chill Out funded elements will support a particularly marginalsied NEET group in Bicester. The
film will help in raising the profile of the work that Courtyard does with young people and the
screening event will raise the profile of their Centre - attracting people who will have not previously
been into the buildings or onto the premises. The project will also show young people in a positive
activity and help confront youth stereo types.

How will your project help or benefit chiidren and young people in the community?

Young people will benefit through:

e Gaining film making skills from working with professionals and raising ambitions and
aspirations

e (Gaining a sense of authorship, pride and satisfaction in producing a short film.

e Creatively expressing themselves.

e Promoting positive images of young people.

e Helping social cohesion of young people in marginalized groups through a collective activity.

o Developing communication, media, organizational and management skills (working with
professionals).

e Providing a platform for young people’s film work to be shown that will help break down
stereotypes.

e (Gaining a sense of pride and achievement in running an event for over 500 members of the
public.

e Offering entertainment to the wider community (young and old) around Bicester and
promoting the Courtyard Centre.

Page 34




Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
(See attached breakdown of full project budget for further details of

income and expenditure)

Staffing:

Lead Film maker @ £240 per day x 10 days x 4 films 9600
Support film maker @ £120 per day x 10 x 4 films 4800
Event Management @ £180 per day x 3 days x 2 events x 2 members of | 2160
staff

Staffing ‘in kind' support 5520
Equipment

Shooting Kit/edit suites x 2 @£240 per day x 10 days x 4 films 9600
Event Mangagement Shooting kit/Edit suite @ £240 per day x 6 days 1440
Screening Costs for 2 events 2000
Accreditation @ £30 pe student x 60 1800
Miscelaneous costs @ £300 per film x 4 1200
Management Fee 15 days @ £250 per day 3750
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT {(A) = 41870
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where the funding has come

from}

Film Oxford — cash confirmed 1000
First Light Studio Award — waiting confirmation in June 18th 29670
Iffley Mead School — ‘in kind’ confirmed 3680
Oxfordshire Intervention Services — ‘in kind’ confirmed 1840
Oxfordshire Intervention Services — cash confirmed 1000
Total of matched funding (B) = 37180

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £4680

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31° March 2013)

Start date; 25th July 2012

Finish date: 8" Aug 2012

Page 35




A 220

é‘

Ot [P

Reference #. COF023 Meeting date: 11/06/12
Name of Organisation Project Name
The Nasio Trust Football Club
Amount asked for: £2,329.80 Timescale 11/04/12 - 27/03/13

Hub Area: Abingdon

Project description?

Weekly 5 a side football training for young people at Abingdon Leisure Centre.
The sessions will take place on Wednesdays at 4.30pm. The sessions will be run
by a local Youth worker, who will act as both coach and mentor.

In Sept, the team will organize a Community Football Tournament for everyone
in the local neighbourhood. Local businesses, charities, schools, residents and
young people will be invited to form teams and compete for the trophy.

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) CostE
Weekly football/12 month pitch hire 2,688
Sports equipment 150
Coach/mentor expenses 750
Refreshments 100
Community football tournament pitch hire 810
Community football tournament refreshments 150
Community football tournament medals 15.40
Community football tournament cettificates 115
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £5,173.80
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where

tha funding has come from)

Oxfordshire Community Foundation, Community 1,844
General Fund

The Funding Network, Oxford 1,000

Page 36



Total of matched funding (B) =

2,844

A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000)

2,329.80

Page 37




# young people benefiting Age range:
21 13-21

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed .
evaluation form

Comments:

This sounds like a really worthwhile initiative and will extend the local offer of
activities to young people in Abingdon. Good matched funding in place. Chill
Out will not fund as an ongoing basis and it is worth the Nasio Trust
contracting the Vale of White Horse DC for funding for the future.

Suggested amount

to award
Completed by: Ruth Ashwell £2.329.80

Page 38



%oxronnsn:aa !

AR COUNTY Cﬂ!.%NCiLj
™ enew. oxkardsbine g

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only

Application number:

Appfication received:

Acknowledgement letter sent:

Amount requested:

Name of Organisation FThe Nasis “Truse
i W

Project Name Y ootibal { Cluo

How much are you requesting? {(no more £2,229-80

than £5k)

Has your organisation applied for this Yes WNo

funding before?

How many times have you applied for the We have received times before.
funding?

Total received before is £

Age range of children & young people that -
will be using the project IR - Q1 yeors old

Number of children & young people who will 2
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement) The Nasio Trust "Exit 7'
Programema. oums D tackle fnki-2odiod behovipus v he loCal ortn . uovjk.m:j Wik, - qroup
d\_ woung people Bro....-. “The Ffa"j-u- S_U-PPOYttd accommodakion U Ablnadom_, e clsﬂx\-g
Yaunkified o need Por more posiaed
Cormi P Wil M 1des st runnma weekd ?oo\:bﬁ.\.t 283ionS. 10 help with Bai§ appli
W group 9ot h discuSs e bEst place o hold Py SESiOns, ok woud
ared twees b duPfer

essil, accessible L3 X oung Prople . 'Thcramu\p Pt nbe.uﬂ
mml%us Ore prracn mgﬁ}www\_ £ vkl oSk b hwe & Ps\:mfm— HM’;
Ons group mimbes Ompikd o ust 6 al W ptoplu. Whe atfond e <essions; as well

tna-Vone s @ whact huy  Lvied,; se vak e ows provida actuwrake dekuily obows

T

tbu oilodeie fRLveaotiowol ockblvitieS. The ga-gr I 4 iu\a
S 4 . uP

he.
ke
5-&/.
o
ot

buneflicionies. Anowis petrson ook phobtes & e beorn jtp Snow evidinct of M tosn

ackion.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

Fun Lreaiciay S-a-aside ﬁootbdik brwh\k\g P:v youny ?c.opl.g_ ol ﬁbdeov\,,
Leisure Canbre. The sessions will btoke plce on umsdgaa ot L Bopm.
“The Sessions Wil b vun, oy o lewed Yourm Woerktr; whe will ack as bot
(ooch and mentowv o Ma 30“'3 Pecple.

In September, e tom will orgonise o Communiy Fovtooin
Towmamanke for everyone ne e WP neignoowheod. Local businessed

Chanbies, scheols redidankts, onu tz‘iu..,\s Peope wilh bt omvited EOVW\-

4

weons wcgm.pe,bf_%rmbropu

Page 39

(¥



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?) It reduces anki-soasl
behowiour and sowm underacnievements. in ti local area . 1E will merease
Porbicipaibion i Spove 4 encourege hmm\a U“CQ'S\::)"«S The YoUNG propia plony

foorpalr uiha and uﬂa'u\sb obnar Yout teoms from My loced ores, °"'d~’-";ﬂ

Foovpodh Touwmamank Wwill gek Mo 4o ple Mot eng in Preic locald
Cornmunity. “The evank t.p.n‘\!lj;\fira \o?ﬂ:‘?ogf o W%&s 4 back, roundS
bu-bw Parougwn fun ¢ hepiiay Comperiove Sporkt. Lacel DuSinesses;
4 Young people LA UL Coma- Loy e toie pove, Md"'hﬁ posibive cormmuing by
velodaong oS ¢ me%-

Wwill nok only benefic e physical wellibeu g o} ma youny prople ¥ Wi I
mprove Ml LR O Sralls, Co'r\f-foluu‘.n, angh moblvabiona. i suc@ed. T\v\x_\\j will
Qowin Volusbolw Skills ok can be transfered nd e Workplace ond-

Leaplgyminds . The toadh Luill @lso ook a8 mankor b Wi tan... The woth will help

pPosibive ackiviges Such as Carecurs, healtny uﬁcsqsms ¢ cw;-smsvwip- “Tha Commuuahy

Towrnomank Will alse boster o ™mankovin okmosprure by mcoum.aua young pes

Yruaink. about Warir Eu.bmt. Careers . ‘Evaw\i»mi:B with lotal busmst 3ses ; 61.;3 witl hove M

\dx.wu.ﬁt) apprenbicesiup opportnibies. By oncowrag people v Huse Posibiy
| =8%] : i abise 2 30“13 §

Nelp creadt Sefer, ‘happier local Communiby < duse O i, .

Commmhd LoneSion 4 trradiic \joum\. on.LrB d 3@:3 culiouse . “The Commw\.uﬁ

ApYove e spwbﬁra pevformaumia , SISt &A.PPMW:B d’mcou_raauﬂ o to ONGE4G

Chou blag , rYsidales,
How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community? The ®=8Spn3

Commmarniiy; MWD‘O"‘S P W Ohoose. positive. Purtires o M/MW P

Please tell us the total project cost, including: -
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Costf
| Wecky Footbain/ 12 Montia. Pt thre ) 683
Sports  Egquioment 150
Cooch [Mentor Expunses 750
fregnments {LoYe]
Community Fookhall Townamenk Piteh Hire i .Yl
" = n Kebreshmenks 150
" " " Medals 15-40
1 n H Certili cokes 1S
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 5,173 80

B: Matched funding in place and secured (please iist where the funding has come
from]

@) X’gOfd'Shllre, Cormrauni % Fowxdn.b‘.o“,, COMMML%

Gtrnead Fond I, B Lt
The F-unﬁmj Nebworle, Oxfovd 1gcoo

Total of matched funding (B) = 2, 344

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 2, d29.80
What is the timescale for this project {completion must before 31° March 2013)

Start date: it/ou / 12

Finish date: 27 /03 /13

Page 40



Total Project Costs, Continued from Page 2

A Breakdown of items you need Cost £
Trophy 19.40
T-shirts for volunteers 30
Flyers 150
Promotional Material {printing, paper, design) 146
Volunteer Expenses 50
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 5,173.80

Page 41




Reference #:

COF021

Name of Organisation

Meeting date:

{1/06/12

Project Name

Pegasus Theatre

Mesh Oxford Youth Arts International

Amount asked for: Timescale

£5,000

Hub Area: East Oxford

Project description?

2012

19 July — 29" July

the youth performers participate in.

Young people get involved in the planning and running of MESH which is an
International Youth Arts Event at Pegasus Theatre. It brings together a variety of young
people of many different nationalities to encourage tolerance and cultural diversity.

This year MESH is planning to bring youth performers from France, Germany, The
Netherlands, Croatia, Irag, Thailand, Russia and a youth group from Leeds; with over 80
young performers from Oxfordshire. We would like to be able to accommodate all the
groups, provide 3 mealis a day, subsidise travel and to be able to fund all the activities all

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) CostE£
Accommodation 16,101.75
Food 10,000
Local travel 10,613
Space hire 2,500
Activity costs 8,250
Dissemination & Documentation 13,910
Preparation costs 300
Staffing 23,050
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £82.724.75
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where

the funding has come from)

In coming groups 0582
Pegasus 26,600
YIA funding 34,454.75
Corporate & in kind support 7088

Page 42




Total of matched funding (B) =

| 77,724.75

A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000)

5,000

Page 43




# young people benefiting

150

Have they applied before Yes

St
N

No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form

Comments:

Age range:

13-19

£5,000

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell

This is a very exciting and creative project. | am, however, less clear that the
project will deliver to a large number of young people from Oxfordshire. | feel
that the Chill Out fund should not fund accommodation, food and travel tec
for visiting groups, and suggest giving a donation towards the project for
£1000 to help young people in Oxfordshire take part.

Suggested amount
to award
£1000

Page 44




CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only

Application number: LOEE2)
Application received: gisha
Acknowledgement letter sent: T
Amount requested:

Name of Organisation PEGASY ¢ THEATRE

Project Name

(A

MESH OXFORD NMovm AL TS INTERNATIOV
How much are you requesting? {no more £ 5,000
than £5k)

Pt N

Has your organisation applied for this @ No
funding before?
How many times have you applied for the We have received f times before.
funding?

Total received before is £ S, 000 .

Age range of children & young people that =
will be using the project 1R~ |9 years

Number of children & young people who will ISD
benefit from this project '

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

ﬂ’f}(‘c{t JSammcntia Lianekon (rs jemj) el Kome Oide (7% ean) ale
mfa,ézwu ,!rmfvt fls Mufa X cfn/( ch{’h Aﬂ:} /nfeKMmema/
f/cmqm (ages iche *“MA,, s Ao (Tyean) we horve watlen wit
A Je,xc:/ufwt e L impovtant 4o 05 and e redt o A goung peopts
/uw/mﬂ{ We Aa.w Heert me{’{c/f reavleon kug Six m(% in

Ie (Lf il &V‘Ew{ /1(:,4/ a,a adpect ol fecving
'ﬁ?—f; th %?y@)@ elenunt ‘ZZC{AEL tppt it g ffh ”@%’f]
will fu»z(f' & Lk foa | /lm’f‘ft(wt et f’”fzte e ;/,ewa’ e ~dn s
What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

bopss TTaabs o5 abovt - portmily 7‘-&
(ﬁ?;%ra& .w(bx v/»«/ L()”‘ww./) Wy LV‘LZ ex»ew
j#rmdd Pegecaus alse /uaép owy f'é nwf C"ﬂ (A rcu'f mmd
LLhX ~{Lu Loed wmmm bu«% a &’ */MM an

“ﬂ”‘
24 Prads eels mv h arts ald A Mt’
%_Z,}ﬂ( /nw&f« ? /,zc,tv)wé ﬁfoﬁ: /z.w a/zm bin t A
f te ewt ale w' ;{:’,&s ([ o whale ot

greatut ap fnitey i )Zar PNy pecpl! k coslped it dot a’b?f?ﬁur_iy

Page 45



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

We baye previousty ron tis project at fegeesos Theatre i 20l it much
SUCCays. W %VLQPJ Uhe/ tonipantes rom the wevicd fp‘axf’e/two. fire
2 Tt éc’fomf’ ahd to Sare 11 ews and Coprp o oy @l pesple.
Tous wbidved pvr yorg people fo cndterstand fue cottres "of Sthets, whi & e
debates pﬁyx‘;& an oppertunity 4o Conned witn j/aba/ (s0ed. fue::j pasticipant
o £z f‘ff}“’é w able fo \nxp:zno( thaer fxaméy and artistce pai—anha/ (’hro%k

telung o vanely &f diyorant classes and wovkshaps As a_yomg pasticipant [ knovt

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

o popeck wil badp cnl pensfit Vil and chilelren becoye o€

%@r an ama zh wf&,;mce fo pir wtfie a uaf;:?%z ALigperent 1,75(&

ind backgeomds s ‘well oy bpald a1 Upir abtlthiies od ﬁa&i@a

5, . Hathar cm,ﬂw% Jrora se / :lcﬁ'ta/ené cov Uty e &( ] Eleesn

m‘z b ln abwt ook sl clhwes, Lifestyle anel Mw;&bbﬁf’

ciaky- Yourg puaple from out™ Commssly hons o Lofo) Hpvk il S i
Aefp emprove and dlevelop /’3 W asa whol, dra also (nvolues yourg

peapie d{gw digperert UenB sucit as Mesh wiveh rears that s s

& Phonone chotica Jor 03 fo dake fn Leool and typerence hoew &

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Costf

ACe oo DATION AN
oo 10, 600

LOCAL TRAVEL flo 5 613
SPACE HIEE L2 S0O
ALNVi™M COSTS b 250

Diss EM INVATIOW + D0 CUpAE NTADO N 13,410
PLEPEZATIONW (O>TS. £ 300
STAFAING £2%;,000 .
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = EQ2, 174 1%
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where the funding has come

from)

iN Comivg eovPs. EY582 00
Pepnasus €2, 600. 00
NViA Fonfing 24, 454 1€
COLPORATE + IN kinD SuPPOLT. E 1048.

Total of matched funding (B) = £77, 12415

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000)

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31°° March 2012)

Start date: Trwrsdaus (G™M v 2012

Finish date: Sunolow  TgT July 2012

Page 46



Gueskon. ome.

+ an advance /ok—bmz,cm mesfei (' Wit wau{ty /’-8:‘79& from i
/1 c/f.‘w/ m.\tcwwaﬁzmalg Covnme) St ook, /:(g,cf in ,{(sz;
as well as c/fz"ollc'vﬁf) Whielh ane wriflen # ﬂéa»h@ g

QC/%E‘WVI b,

K / (o iuns Mesi , -/lu.a alse cnwelives V"Mj pemyﬁtif- f;’@amduy céﬁéﬂﬂf
"'?W"d"-s suel ab pAEIH. DIESH @ aup ﬁ'lfé‘.fneuhcw{d L/w‘fu I4V ts Z:r-e,u-»f-
ot 5 /‘w@&/u—d/ @ @Muj Thwctre Wil aws fo ,énp )
ﬁjw a Vﬁbﬂ_@ ﬂf 7@@ pm/& af M(Li’lﬂ W% Norer ey
o encevrage bolirance anel colbral duersity (b qeor UEPH o plonniag
N éﬂ/(lﬁtlfy g 7(1/{% ﬁ?!fm’}m fkfwl Q“mu : (Te.mcwj, Tlu d’Lm-r(e.‘..Jg
Croetve, lra z'ﬁ‘“(‘w}r Rossea Mﬂ[. B jw(k oYy 728 -/%W Lowols , i~
aver 0 vpg petjermecs prem C?kfmﬂdwﬁ- We Tanld filee ,/b.,é,z able A
accormmadals ol tne grovps, proviele 3 puals a L{(y, Sopsialese Hrowel
ad £ be abtc f Jyod all ke achntn ol s Godh purfermers
(;)U'%HOH 3

*  fhat  fiw profect has helped e becoms mort aryoute ?W cthrey aud ”‘/gy‘? %

kfﬁ. MC{ / flﬂﬁliym /}/wd/\ f(m «/LU% W’ﬂqnw&ﬂ,{g}t fg@w'afe.ﬁ A Gdamce
& Choner 4 aéw[?ﬁ bt edveatsonoh and  siceal sklls fok can be

MVU( e Aakes Aye_
;DUM 4.
+ .%ea,ﬂb Ao keraw ot ovr gy € hod ol gy Ww»e%t\jr /?e,of/&

are e ,/[’#fw‘&,- Mﬂfcw- ey trveed Bat we it et ohaar awel
the /UWC, lrat e Acue ““C*—j(c’bc‘«( /g.fmd whiote edl Ajéa breaf
bowviens tehwesn Johre natens.

Page 47



Reference #: COF022

Name of Organisation

Meeting date:

11/06/12

Project Name

Yarnton Parish Council

Yarnton Youth Bus

Amount asked for: Timescale

£1,800

Hub Area: Witney

Project description?

19 Sept 2012 -
13 Mar 2013

would be provided free of charge to the children.

Lane. The bus is on site for 1 V2 hours per visit.

Using the Oxfordshire Youth Bus one evening per week. To provide young
people of Yarnton with the opportunity during winter months to meet in
safe and secure conditions. The bus provides a variety of electronic
equipment including; WII, P33, Video and sound recording. This service

The bus will be parked off road in the car park of Yarnton Park in Rutten

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if Cost £
necessary)

24 weekly visits at £150.00 per visit £ 3600.00
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £ 3,600.00
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where

the funding has come from}

Agrivert £1,200.00
Fraser Brothers (Budgens) 600.00

Page 48




Total of matched funding (B) = | £1,800.00

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £1,800.00
# young people benefiting Age range:

50 8-19
Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

This is a great opportunity for young people in Yarnton and | suggest funding
to the full £1800 requested. However, we do need to make clear that the
Chill Out fund cannot be used for funding this activity on a regular basis in
the coming years.

Suggested amount

to award
Completed by: Ruth Ashwell £1800

Page 49



CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

COUNTY COUNCIL

o cufoedshive go

Office use only

Application number:

COFp22

Application received:

Acknowledgement letter sent:

Amount requested.

Name of Organisation

Yarnton Parish Council

Project Name

Yarnton Youth Bus

How much are you requesting? (no more
than £5k)

£ 1,800

Has your organisation applied for this
funding before?

No

How many times have you applied for the
funding?

We have received times before.

Total received before is £

Age range of children & young people that 8-19
will be using the project
Number of children & young people who will | 50

benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

The young people have expressed their enthusiasm for the return of the bus in the form of a 48
signature petition to the Parish Council. Their enthusiasm is well supported by parents who see this
facility as an opportunity for the children to interact with their peers in safe and secure conditions.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

Using the Oxfordshire Youth Bus one evening per week. To provide young people of Yarnton with
the opportunity during winter months to meet in safe and secure conditions. The bus provides a
variety of electronic equipment including; WII, PS3, Video and sound recording. This service would

be provided free of charge to the children.

The bus will be parked off road in the car park of Yarnton Park in Rutten Lane. The bus is on site

for 1 ¥z hours per visit.

Page 50




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

Unfortunately, there is no youth club in Yarnton. Whilst there are a number of activities available
during summer evenings there is nothing during the winter months. The Parish Council wish to help
provide safe and secure recreational facilities for young people and see the youth bus as an
opportunity to achieve this objective.

Experience has shown in previous years that the occupation of young people in consistent
purposeful activity significantly reduces incidents of misbehaviour within the age group. Previous
visits of the bus to Yarnton have been most successful, well supported by the young people with
absolutely no misbehaviour by them and with no complaints from any residents.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

The recent 10% increase in the village population has inevitably increased the number of children
who need the opportunity to engage with their peers outside of school. Equipment on the bus gives
the young people the chance to use a variety of communication equipment that might not be
available to them outside of school. This will enable them the opportunity to be creative in a
number of different ways within safe and secure conditions.

Provision of this project during the winter months will provide an all year linkup with the summer
activities thereby providing continuity for the youngsters.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £

24 weekly visits at £150.00 per visit £ 3600.00
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £ 3,600.00
B: Matched funding in place and secured {pleass list where the funding has come

fromi

Agrivert £1,200.00
Fraser Brothers (Budgens) 600.00
Total of matched funding (B) = £1,800.00
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £1,800.00
What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31% March 2012)
Start date: Wednesday 19" September 2012
Finish date: Wednesday 13" March 2013

Page 51




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



	Agenda
	4 Chill Out Fund 2012/13 - June 2012
	bids


